" Certified Copies

Office Use Only

J)IIIIHIJJIII)UIIIilIJIIUII)WIUIJIHIIIJIIIJJJlllJllllllJlJlllllll)IIWIIJJIII |

800188446078

2]l
E. DENNARD
AC



Page | of 2

Malave, Erin LD%U) 00 LP—]SL{;({

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:22 AM-
To:  'Melisa Moss'

Subject: RE: llc corp address change
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Hlooat
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D ustomer Satisfacti v

From: Melisa Moss [mailto:mmoss@mosskrusick.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: lic corp address change

Thanks , the new address is the one below in my signature.

Melisa Moss
. Marketing/HR Director

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

501 S New York Avenue, Suite 100
Winter Park, FL 32789
mmoss@maosskrusick.com

ph: 407-644-5811
cell; 407-529-7534
fax: 407-644-68022

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Melisa Moss

Subject: RE: llc corp address change

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records.
When you reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
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Bty Mot
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secrefary of State, is commifted to continupusly assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simpty click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Melisa Moss [mailto:mmoss@mosskrusick.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: lic corp address change

| was looking on sunbiz and | couldn’t identify where | could change my corporate address. Is there a specific
form | can complete online or via mail to update our address.

Thanks

Melisa Moss
Marketing/HR Director

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

501 S New York Avenue, Suite 100
Winter Park, FLL 32789
mmoss@mosskrusick.com

ph: 407-644-5811

cell: 407-529-7534
fax: 407-644-6022
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